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WES SUMNER, GM 
 
  
 
February 28, 2025 
 
 
 
Mrs. Tiffani Wooten, 
 
Houston Poly Bag is requesting funding assistance from the TEDC under the Job Creation/Retention grant 
program.  HPB has a product line of home compostable, commercially compostable, soil biodegradable, and or 
marine biodegradable film.  We are looking to expand into our 13th and 14th extrusion lines which hopefully will 
be up and running in 2025.  We also need a 10 Color CI printing press and a unwind rewind system for 
converting out of line production. In addition, we need more office space with plans to add another 4000 sq. ft. 
to our existing 2000 sq. ft.  The new addition space will be 2 stories over our parking lot adding covered 
parking to our premises.  This would be at our property located at 11726 Holderrieth Road in the City of 
Tomball. 
 
Our Plant has been here in Tomball 39 Years, and we are blessed to have the opportunity to add new equipment 
and expand our office space. We are in discussions with major brands and have film being trialed for packaging 
items like frozen vegetables, a layer of film for packaging single use health and beauty, layers of film for 
packaging dry pouches and coffee to name a few applications.  Some of this has turned into new business and 
we are in the development phase yes 5 years now, however by midyear more of these projects will be 
commercial. 
 
As I write this letter HPB employees 110+ people and see in future this expansion might have employment 
reach over 150 people.  Revenues of $45,000,000 going to over $150,000,000 possibly when some of these long 
R&D projects turn commercial in the next couple of years.  
 
Hopefully the TEDC will help fund this project in partnership with Houston Poly Bag. 
 
If you need any further information, please contact me at the number below.  
 
Regards, 
 
William E Sumner III 
 
William E. Sumner, III 
General Manager 
NAICS Code 326111 
281-351-1726 
Houston Poly Bag I, Ltd. 
wsumner@houstonpolybag.com 
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